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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIG: WORKS

NOTICETO BIDDERS

Sealed proposals wilf be received by (and all bids
shouid be mailed or delivered to) the

PROOF OF PUBLICATION Clerk af the Boant Office SEALED RID for (Project Name)
(2015.5 C.C.P.) Farel, Caarnia, osdo1

until 2:00 PM, TUESDAY, September 18, 2017, at which
time they will be publicly opened by the Clerk of the

Board f
STATE OF SALIFORHIA i e PSR sl
. oy iy e u ' r perr
County of Humboldt farming work as foilows: A forp _

IMPROVEMENT PLANS FORTION OF BALD HILLS ROAD

1346 TO 16.05 FOR YUROK TRIBE PROJECT NO.: CA FLAP
| am a citizen of the United States and a resident of the CONTRAGT NoG 21603

County aforesaid; | am over the age of eighteen years, and
not a party to or interested in the above-mentioned matter.

I am the principal clerk of the printer of THE |[|The roadwork to be done consists, in gencral, of, traffic

TIMES-STANDARD, a newspaper of general circulation, ESF&;?&, °§E§'§%9nga%¥ t?,%“’?&&&;mrfpi%‘i{? ”agﬁ"r&%‘ﬁ%

; ; et ; base, hot mix asphait, het mix asphalt dike, placin
printed and published daily in the City of Eureka, County gtu?fﬁm“-mmadf»i%é defnestors, ;:n? th;,mg;,,a;gg_
i i riping. This work also consists of termporary water
of Humboldt, and whlch' newspaper has been _adjudged @ | Ipoilution control, as needed and ins_tauatig?u of erosion
newspaper of general circulation by the Superior Court of | |control for permanent soil stabilization. Bidders are ad-

the County of Humboldt, State of California, under the ?%e%éﬁiftﬁ?°£§g'ﬁ1‘é§‘r§es°§?é?§§ ?o:-w;crru'ilg ﬁvuo‘:l?'lg-:
date of June 15, 1967, Consolidated Case Numbers 27009 | |¥16%6:720.
and 27010; that the notice, of which the annexed is a | [!NDLAN PREFERENCE

inted co set in e not smaller than nonpareil), has This contract shall be executod in accordance with the

prin Py ( . typ L p )' . Indian Preference Act 1934 25 CFR Part 5 Prefere!nce in

been published in each regular and entire issue of said Ell?’ggl{glent aggt_me 'I‘fudi‘_ok .Trihlfe TERO Dnr‘.,ﬁrltlanceﬁ A}tl

. requesting  Indian preference shall submi

newspaper and not in any supplement thereof on the | leir neques% For Inafian prefe?ence ta the Yurok Tribe

following dates. ta-wit ?fﬁr;e at Ieafst gne week before the bid submittal date
' ’ or approval.

08/27/2017, 09/03/2017, 09/10/2017 TRIBAL EMPLOYMENT RIGHTS ORDINANCE (TERO)
Ali BIDDERS acknowledge that a 3% TERO fee will be Im-

. Posed on the gross valte of any contract initiated with-

n the Interlor/exterior boundaries of the Yurok Ances-
tral Territory, provided that the total contract or annu-
al dgmss revenues meet or exceed $2.000. Contact Don-
ald Barns TERQ Officer, at (707) 482-1350 Ext 1388, far
questions an the Yurok TERO policy. '

Ffds are required for the entire work as described here-
n:

i 3 Plans, Special Provisions {(not including docyments in-
l ce”'fY (OI_' declare) under penalty of perjury that the ciuded by reference) and Proposal Fo?ms may be ob-
foregoing is true and correct. tained by prospective Bidders upon ADVANCE payment

of a non-refundable Prlntlng and service charge in the
amount of $15.00 , All checks shall e made payable to
COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT and should be malled along

This 11th day of September | Bl 1o reghe o e e Lnmzolet counly b
H " artment of Public Works, ecorn L] ure! 3

This 11th day of September, 2017 gaﬁmmia' ASEOL I
Telephone: . (707} 445-7652 Requests for plans,

planhelder list or projéct estimate

di (70!7) 445-7377 Engineering division, questions
regarding plans or spe
(?0?) 445-7409!;1?31( transmissions
i

plans and Speclal Provislons reference the Caltrans
%algdard Specifications and Standard Plans dated

Provisions that reference federal-aid. contracts are ap-

plicable.

The successful Bidder shall furnish a Payment Bond
and a Performance Bond,

The Contractor shall possess a CLASS "A" Contractors
License at the time this contract is awarded.

(Y . ] . [ N T [

rEP{D-12:045 1 .



rSPI-12/04413

[ty af the plans, specifications or estinats
" | municated as a bidder inquiry prior ta bid dpening. Any

NO pre-mio iMeenng (S SCneguled ror s project.

This contract |5 subject ko state contract nandiscrimina-
tion and campliance requirements pursuant to Govemn-
ment Code, Section 12980, The County of Humboldt af-
firms that in any contract entered into pursuant to this
advertisement, Disadvantaged Business Enterprises, as
defined in 43 CFR Part 26, will be afferded full gpportumni-
ty to submit bids in response to this invitation.

for this contract, the County has included a Disadvan-
taged Business Ehterprises (DBE) acal of 3 Percent.

Bidders need not achieve the percentage stated as a
condition of award. :

Inquities or questioms baser on alleged patent a@bég%i-

such inguiries or guestions, submitted after bid open-
ing, will not be treated as a bid protest. .

Pursuant to Section 1773.of the Labor Code, the general
prevailing wage rates in the county, or counties, In
which the work Is to be done have been determined by
the Dlrector of the callfornia Department of Industrial
Relatlons, These wages are set forth in the General Pre-
vailing Wane Rates for this project, avallable at County
of Humboldt, 1106 2nd Street, Eureka, CA. 95501 and
available from the California Department of Industrial
Relations® Internet web site at hitp/fvwnidinca.gov/D
LSR/PWD. The Federal minimum wage rates for this
project as predetermined by the United States Secreta-
¥y of Labor are avalhblehon the welr hgme page ti»f the
Uepartment of Labor at http;, NW.0Do.0ov/davisbac
on/ and copies may be examined at the offices descri-
bed above where project plans, special provisions, and
preposal forms may be seen. Agdenda to modify the
Federal minimum wage rates, if necessary, will 5=
sued to planholders that have ggrtm_seﬂ bid _gioct-
ments from the Begartmént _of Public Works at 1106
Second_Strest, Eureka, Calilomia, 95501, Future effec.
tive ganeral prevailing wage rabes which have been pre-
determined and arg on file with the California Depart-
ment gf Industrial Relations are referenced but not
printed in the general prevailing wage rates.

Attention is directed to the Federal minimum wage rate
reguirements of the Department of Labor, I there s a
ditterance between the minimbm wage rates predeter-
mined by the Secretary of Laber and the general pre-
vailing yage rates determined by the Director of the
California Department of [ndustrial Relations for simi-
lar classifications of labor, the Contractor and
subeontractors shall pay not less than the higher wage
rate. . The Department will not accept lower State wage
rates not specifically included in the Federal minimum
wage determinations. This includes "helper” {or gther
classifications based on hours of experiencg) or any
other classification not appearing in the Federal wage
determinations. Where Federal wage determinations
do ot contain the State wage rate detenmination other-
wise avallable for use "hy the -Contractor and
subcontractors, the Contractor and subcontractors
shall pay not less than the Federal minimum wage rate
which most closely approximates the duties of the em-
ployees in guestion.

This preject is subject to the "Buy Amerlca” provisions
of the Surface Transportation Act of 1982.a5 amended
by the Intermodal Surface Transppriation Efficiency
Act of 198) (ISTEA) Sections 1¢41(3) and 1048(a), and
the reguiations adepted pursuant thereto,

The U.5. rtment. of Transpertation cfDO'I‘) provides:
a toll-free "hatline” service to rt bid rigglng, activi-
ties.. Bid rlgulno activitles can be reported Mondays
through Fridays, botween 880 am. and 5:00 p.m., East=
ern Time, Telephone Mo, 1-800-424-9071. Anyone with
knowtedge of possible bid rzggmg. biddar eollusion, or
other froudulent activities should use the "hotline™ to
report these activities, The "hodling” is part of the
DOT's continuing effort to identfy and investigate high-
way construction coptract fraud and abuse and is oper-
ated under the direction of the DOT Inspactor General.
All information will:be treated confidentially and caller
anonymity will be respected.

KATHY HAYES _
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Coundy of Humboldt, State of California DATED:




